
HiII. Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Torres, RobertoJ 
Tuesday, April 16, 20132:05 PM 
Hill , Carol 
FW: Dr. Cupino-added as an AU 
Dr. Cupino Brachytherapy.pdf 

Please set th is action as an amendment. Thank you. 

From: SReuter@stoetes.org [mailto:SReuter@stDetes.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1:04 PM 
To: Torres, RobertoJ 
Cc: JCChristian@stpetes.org; JUnderwood@stpetes.org 
Subject: Dr. Cupino-added as an AU 

Good Day Mr. Torres, 
Please find attached Dr. Cupino's application to perform brachytherapy at St. Peter's Hospital in Helena, MT. Any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sherry Reuter 
Diagnostic Imaging Manager 
Ext: 6705 
Pager: 401 
St. Peter's Hospital 
2475 Broadway 
Helena, MT 50601 
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Th is electronic mail message contains information wh ich is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that 
any disclosure, photocopying, distribution or use of the contents of the received information is prohibited . If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please reply to the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and all copies of it. Thank you. 

1 5804 73 



April 16, 2013 

Roberto J. Torres 

Senior Health Physicist 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission-Region IV 

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 

1600 East Lamar Boulevard 

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 

Telephone 817-200-1189 

RE: Amendment of License #25-12453-02 

Dear Mr. Torres, 

Please add Dr. Andrew Cupino as an Authorized User for level (35.400) brachytherapy use on our 

license. His credentials, experience, and prior authorization on a previous license is attached. Please 

contact me at 406-495-6705 if you need anything else. 

Sincerely, 

Iil 5804 73 



~~ 
irlSt. Peters Hospital 
2475 Broadway· Helena, Montana 59601 • Phone: (406) 442-2460 • www.stpetes.org 

April 15, 2013 

Roberto J. Torres 
Senior Health Physicist 

APR 1 7 2013 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission-Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety DNMS 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 
Telephone 817-200-11 89 

Re: Amendment of Ucense #25-12453-02 

Dear Dr.Torres: 

This letter serves as notification to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission per 35.14 
that E. Jefferson Fairbanks, PhD, will be Radiation Safety Officer on our license. 
A copy of the NRC radioactive materials license #11-27312-01 is included in this 
request, where he is listed as Radiation Safety Officer. 

Please amend our license to add his name as an RSO. 

Please contact me at 406-495-6770 if you need anything else on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

i~O(~' 
~t;:;,ristian, CNMT, PET 
Chief Nuclear Medicine Technologist 

Nathan C. Olson 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
SI. Peters Hospital 
2475 Broadway 
Helena, Montana 59601 
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Murnahan. Colleen 

From: Torres, RobertoJ 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 16, 20136:39 PM 
Murnahan, Colleen 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Dr. Jeff Fairbanks-RSO of St. Peter's Hospital in Helena 
Dr. Jeff Fairbanks.pdf 

Please set up as a license amendment. 

From: SReuter@stpetes.org [SReuter@stpetes,org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 4:29 PM 
To: Torres, RobertoJ 
Cc: JCChristian@stoetes.org; JUnderwood@stpetes.org 
Subject: Dr. Jeff Fairbanks-RSO of St. Peter's Hospital in Helena 

Hello Mr. Torres, 
Please find the attached application to place Dr. Jeff Fairbanks as St. Peter's Hospital in Helena, MT, as the RSO. With 
this application you will find a copy of our licence, a copy of the license where Dr. Fairbanks is currently the RSO, and a 
letter approving Dr. Fairbanks as our RSO signed by our CEO, Nate Olson. Please let me know if we can be of further 
assistance. 

Sherry Reuter 
Diagnostic Imaging Manager 
Ext 6705 
Pager: 401 
St. Peter's Hospital 
2475 Broadway 
Helena, MT 50601 
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This electronic mail message contains information which is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be 
aware that any disclosure, photocopying. distribution or use of the contents of the received information is prohibited. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and all 
copies of it. Thank you. 
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July 22, 2011 

Andrew Cllpino, M.D. 

iiil 
UNIVERSri'YqfVIRGINIA 

OFFtCE OF THE VtCE PRESIDENT FOR RESEARCH 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY 

Department of Radiation Oncology 
PO Box 800136 

Dear Dr. Cup ina; 

As requ ired by the Materials License issued to the University of Virginia by the Commonwealth of Virginia, 

the use of licensed material in or on humans shall be by a physician, dentist or podiatrist as defined in the 

Virginia Radiation Protection Reglliations 12 V AC5-4SI (10 CFR 35.2). Physicians designated to lise licensed 

material ill or on humans shall meet Ihe !raining criteria established in these reglliatious and shall be designated 

by Ihe licensee's Radiation Safety Commillee (RSC). The Radiation Safety Committee has approved YOllr 

application to become an Authorized User of certain radioactive materials/radiation producing devices listed on 

the University's State license. 

Allthorization No. MAU022 has been assigned 10 YOll for lise of the following: 

12VAC5-481-2040 (35.600) Remote Afterloader Unit (Varian Medical Systems Model 
VS2000) (HDR) 

• 
As a designated alilhorized IIser, Ihe IIses named above mllst be performed by you, or wheTe permitted, under 

your supervision. in accordance with the University's specific license isslled by the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

All lise mllsl be in accordance with the reglliations of 12V AC5-48I of the Virginia Radiation 

Protection Regu lati ons (http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/EpidemiologylRadio logicn IHealth/docu menlsi L 2 V AC5-

4S1 %20Updated%20 1 1- I-OS .pdt). Any individllals IIsing Ihis malerial under YOllr sllpervision musi be 

instructed in the licensee's written radiation protection procedures. written directive procedures, regulations of 
I 2VAC5-4S I and license conditions with respect to the use of Ihe licensed material and you must require 

supervised individuals to follow these instructions. 

As a reminder, the responsibility for security of these materials is shared by all designated users. All 

radioactive material must be secured against removal by unauthorized individuals when not in use or 
unanended. All purchases of radioactive malerial OluSt be made through the Environmental Heallh & Safety 

Omce (EHS) in accordance with the license. 

In order to maintain your designation as an authorized user, you are required each year to attend radiation safety 
re!raining conducted by EHS. If you have any questions regarding this authorization, please contacl the 

Environmental Heallh & Safety Omce at 2-4911. 

Sincerely, 

'~AI~ 
Chair Radialion Safety Commit~Q. Box 400322' Charlottesville, VA 22904-4322 

, Phone: 434-982-4911 • Fax: 434-243-1735 
'http://ehs.viLginia.edui 



NRC FORM 532 U_ S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(1 -2012) 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT ANDIOR LICENSEE 

St. Peter's Community Hospital 
ATTN: Dr. James Seibly, RSO 
2475 Broadway 
Helena, MT 5960 I 

DATE 

04/2312013 

LICENSE NUMBER 

25-12453-02 

MAIL CONTROL NUMBER 

580473 

LICENSING ANDIOR TECHNICAL REVIEWER 

em urnahan (!)rl 
This is to acknowledge the receipt of your: 

[{] LETTER and/or D APPLICATION DATED: 04116/2013 

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. 

[{] AMENDMENT 0 TERMINATION 0 NEW LICENSE 0 RENEWAL 

!Zl There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until 
final action has been taken by this office. 

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. 
Please fill out NRC Form 531, located at the following link: 

http://www nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collectionslforms/nrc531.pdf 

Send the completed NRC Form 531, by facsimile, to the following number: (301) 415-5387 

A copy of your action has been emailedtoourLicenseFeeandAccountsReceivableBranch.in 
our Headquarters office in Rockville, MD. You will be contacted separately if there is a fee issue 
involved. 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAil CONTROL NUMBER. When 
calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. Your application has 
been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review, which is 
normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all other requests), 
may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

NRC FORM 532 
(1 -2012) 

Region IV 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
DNMS/NMSB - B 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140 



BETWEEN: 

Accounts Receivable/Payable 
and 

Regional Licensing Branches 

[ FOR ARPB USE J 

II'-JFORM!\TIO~ .FROM WBL 

Program Code: 02120 
Status Code: Pending Amendment 
Fee Category: 7C 
Exp. Date: 
Fee Comments: CODE 23 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 

A. REGION 

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 

ApplicanULicensee: 

Received Date: 
Docket Number: 
Mail Control Number: 
License Number: 

Action Type: 

2. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: 

Check No.: 

3. COMMENTS 

ST. PETER'S COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

04/17/2013 

3010917 
580473 
25-12453-02 

Amendment 

Signed: 

Date: 

8. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 Is entered J I 

1. Fee Category and Amount: 

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal: 

License: 

3. OTHER _____________ _ 

Signed: 

Date: 


